
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda
November 10, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Digitally Originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09
Passcode: 532547
Or
Telephone:  646 558 8656 
Webinar ID: 869 1622 9267
Passcode: 532547

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call
b. Invocation: Bo Houff
c. Pledge of Allegiance - Ken Sadler
d. Adoption of Agenda

2. Consent Agenda
a. Consent Agenda for approval

i. Resolution 2021070 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for the one
month ending September 30, 2021

ii. Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - October 7, 2021
iii. Approval of Town Council Closed Session Minutes - October 7, 2021
iv. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - October 14, 2021

v. Unseal Town Council Closed Session Minutes - October 7, 2021

3. Introductions, Presentations, Recognitions and/or Proclamations
a. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

i. Presentations
(1) Sheriff’s Office Report
(2) Gibson and Company - Audit Report

4. Public Forum
a. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.
b. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

5. Appointments
a. None.

6. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals
a. None.

7. Evidentiary Hearings
a. None.

Page 1 of  3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09
mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda
November 10, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Digitally Originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

8. Public Hearings
a. None.

9. Technical Review(s) for Compliance
a. Resolution 2021071 - L-PBR 2021002 - vacant 2.37 acres located on the Great Wagon

Road zoned PB (Pedestrian Business) requesting approval by Maple Tree Investments (c/o
Todd Conley) for all uses in the PB zoning District to build a post office

10. Unfinished Business
a. None.

11. New Business
a. Resolution 2021067 - Adopting the 2021 General Records Schedule for Local Government

Agencies Standards 1-10 for Municipalities concerning when administrative/reference value
ends

b. Resolution 2021068 - Adopting the 2021 Program Records Schedule for local government
agencies standard 11-21 for Municipalities concerning when administrative/reference value
ends

c. Resolution 2021069 - setting a public hearing on L-101 for December 9, 2021 to rezone 771
Williams Road from RS-20 to HB-C requested by Advanced Appliance Service c/o Mike
& Laura Cooper

d. Ordinance 2021062 - amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of
$6,763.00 to demolish the structure at 312 Lewisville-Vienna Road

12. Administrative Reports
a. Upcoming Events at Shallowford Square and Town Holidays
b. Manager’s Report

i. None.
c. Planning

i. Lewisville Tomorrow - Parks and Recreation Master Plan
d. Attorney

i. None.
e. Clerk’s Report

i. The Forsyth County Historic Resources Commission (HRC) needs two new
members.  One seat is for the At-Large position, which requires that the member
have a demonstrated interest or competence in, or knowledge of, historic
preservation.  The other seat is a categorical position and requires that the
individual selected be an architect licenced in the State of North Carolina.  The
applicants must reside in Forsyth County.  The county commissioners will make the
appointments.  Please go to: 
 https://coforsythnc.civicweb.net/Portal/BoardApplication to secure an application.

Page 2 of  3

https://coforsythnc.civicweb.net/Portal/BoardApplication
https://coforsythnc.civicweb.net/Portal/BoardApplication


Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda
November 10, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Digitally Originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

ii. Election Certification
f. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on November 4, 2021

i. Ordinance 2021060 - amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of
$15,000.00 to increase the budget for the supplies at the Mary Alice Warren
Community Center

ii. Under §143-318.10(e), an account of a closed session conducted in compliance
with G.S. 143-318.11 may be withheld from public inspection so long as public
inspection would frustrate the purpose of a closed session.   The following sets
of minutes may now be unsealed at this point in time as they no longer will
frustrate the purpose of their closed session:  01-14-1998, 01-14-1999, 03-11-
1999, 01-11-2001, 03-01-2001, 01-06-2004, 01-30-2004, 02-05-2004, 02-12-
2004, 06-10-2004, 06-02-2005, 07-14-2005, 02-02-2006, 10-05-2006, 10-12-
2006, 06-08-2006, 07-13-2006, 10-04-2007, 02-07-2008, 04-03-2008, 04-10-
2008, 05-01-2008, 05-07-2008, 08-07-2008, 04-02-2009, 09-03-2009, 05-13-
2010, 08-05-2010, 09-09-2010, 10-07-2010, 11-04-2010, 01-06-2011, 02-10-
2011, 04-07-2011, 05-05-2011, 06-02-2011, 08-04-2011, 09-01-2011, 09-08-
2011, 10-06-2011, 10-13-2011, 11-03-2011, 11-10-2011, 02-09-2012, 03-01-
2012, 07-20-2012, 02-18-2014, 03-06-2014, 04-10-2014, 06-12-2014, 08-14-
2014, 09-11-2014, 11-06-2014, 11-13-2014, 12-04-2014, 12-08-2014, 02-12-
2015, 03-09-2015, 03-12-2015, 03-26-2015, 04-09-2019, 05-14-2015, 07-09-
2015, 08-13-2015, 01-14-2016, 05-05-2016, 05-12-2016, 07-07-2016, 09-01-
2016, 10-13-2016, 11-03-2016, 12-08-2016, 01-12-2017, 03-09-2017, 06-07-
2018, 08-02-2018, 07-05-2018, 03-14-2019, 07-02-2019, 08-08-2019, 11-05-
2020, 12-03-2020, 04-01-2021, 04-08-2021, 04-28-2021, 05-06-2021, 05-10-
2021, 06-03-2021.

iii. Ordinance 2021061 - amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of
$7,425.00 to increase the budget for UDO updates by Municode

13. For the Good of the Order:
a. Public Comments

i. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.
ii. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

b. Council Comments/Discussion
c. Adjournment

Page 3 of  3

https://coforsythnc.civicweb.net/Portal/BoardApplication
mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


RESOLUTION 2021070 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
PERTAINING TO

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer has presented the Town Council with the Revenue Statement
Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary of figures for the two months
ending September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer did not report any unusual expenditures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council accepts the
Revenue Statement Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary for the
two months ending September 30, 2021 and incorporated herein.

Resolved and effective upon adoption, this the 10th day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville
Town Council.

                                             
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                           
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk









DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09
Passcode: 537190
Or
Telephone:   US: +1 312 626 6799 
Webinar ID: 830 0737 8005
Passcode: 537190

1. Call to Order:
a.  Mayor Horn called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Council Members present were Jeanne

Marie Foster, Melissa Hunt, and David Smitherman.  Council Member Franklin had advised
that he would not be able to attend and Council Members Sadler and Welch will be late. 
Also present were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Attorney Bo Houff, Finance Office Pam
Orrell, Planner Stacy Tolbert, Public Works Director Ryan Moser and Town Clerk Joyce
Walker.

b. Adoption of Agenda
i. Mrs. Linker and Mrs. Frey were present for the architectural survey update.

(1) The HRC resolution was moved forward for discussion following Ms.
McCullough’s presentation.

ii. Council Member Smitherman moved to approve the agenda as amended.  The
motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and approved by a roll call vote
of ayes from Council Members Foster, Hunt, Smitherman and Mayor Horn.

2. Guests, Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for October 7, 2021 
a. Michelle McCullough was electronically admitted and introduced to provide an update on

the Forsyth County Architectural Survey Project.
i. The first project encompassed the City of Winston-Salem and was done in 1980.
ii. This update will include historical properties in the county and other municipalities.

(1) The Lewisville Historical Society (LHS) assisted the consultant.
(2) Some of the information can be electronically accessed.

iii. There is an interlocal agreement to move to the last phases of the project.
(1) All details of the project are in the agreement, including costs.

Council Member Sadler was electronically admitted to the meeting at 6:38 p.m.

iv. Susan Linker, LHS member, stated that this is a very important effort and a worthy
investment.

v. Resolution 2021065 - approving Interlocal Agreement with Forsyth County for
Historic Resource Commission’s next phase of work for the Forsyth County

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

architectural survey project was moved from the October 14th agenda for approval
at this meeting.
(1) Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Resolution 2021065.  The

motion was seconded by Council Member Melissa Hunt and approved by
a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Hunt, Sadler,
Smitherman and Mayor Horn.  Resolution 2021065 is herein incorporated
into the minutes.

Parks and Recreation Chair Susan Frey was also admitted electronically to the meeting.

b. Susan Linker, Beautification Committee chair, provided an update on the boxwood project
for the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.

Council Member Welch was electronically admitted to the meeting at 6:49 p.m.

i. The original location had irrigation lines that prevented the boxwoods from being
placed at the first location that was chosen and which was concurred by council.

ii. A drawing was provided to show the new location in the circle in the front of the
building which will also include the donated heron sculpture. .

iii. After reviewing the drawing, Council Member Foster moved to okay the new
location for the project.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
approved by a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Hunt,
Smitherman and Mayor Horn.
(1) This will be taken to the Parks and Rec board for concurance at their next

meeting.

3. Items That Require Council Direction
a. Architectural assessment of the G. Galloway Reynolds Community Center (GGR CC)

i. Mr. Perkins reminded everyone that this assessment was approved during the
budget process.
(1) This assessment is to determine whether there should be a change in use of

the building.
(2) One suggestion is to move members of the Sheriff’s Office from the Annex

to the building.
(3) Another part of the plan is to move public works to its own facility.
(4) Mayor Horn said he was not sold on moving the deputies behind the library

because of visibility.
(a) Staff was asked to place this subject on council’s retreat.

(i) The subject of moving deputies is a conversation that
needs to be held with the Sheriff.

(ii) He also said if the most pressing item is a facility for

2



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

public works, then the focus should be on public works.

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
a. None.

5. Unfinished Business:
a. Board and committee update

i. The full report on this project will be at the November meeting since all council
members are not present for this meeting and information is still being compiled.

6. Administrative Reports:
a. Manager

i. The Gateway Project ad will again be published this month seeking applicants to
contract for the project.
(1) A full ad will be placed on October 17th.
(2) There will be a non-mandatory pre-conference meeting.
(3) Bids will be opened on November 18th with a start of the project in

February 2022.
(a) Even if there is only one bid, it may be accepted.

ii. Future of the plays
(1) Parks and Recreation concurred with delaying the plays to August 2023,

not knowing what the state of the pandemic will be.
iii. Programming for the Mary Alice Warren Community Center

(1) There was discussion on reclassifying the coordinator’s position and hiring
a new receptionist or whether a program coordinator could be obsorbed into
the existing reception position.

(2) For now, Mrs. Howard will take on the responsibilities of programming for
the facility.

(3) Council would like to be proactive instead of reactive and will watch this
carefully.

iv. A new person has been added to public works.
v. Mr. Perkins announced interviews have been conducted for the clerk position held

by Mrs. Walker who will be retiring.
b. Attorney

i. None.
c. Public Works

i. Duct system cleaning for Town Hall
(1) There has been no maintenance on the air system since moving into the

building.
(2) There is a humidity problem on the third floor.
(3) The air handler needs to be cleaned.  Mr. Moser is waiting on quotes and

3



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

a contract will be on the agenda for next week.
d. Planning

i. None.
e. Finance

i. None.
f. Clerk

i. The annual ZBOA report has been sent to Council.

Lewisville Zoning Board of Adjustment
Annual Report to Town Council
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

4



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

Date: Attendance: Activity: Actions Taken:

May 25, 2021 Lewisville Zoning Board of
Adjustment Members;
Enforcement Staff; Town
Attorney

Scott Ayers and Rick
Hermann reached their
maximum 3-year, 3-term
appointments which expired
on March 31, 2020, which
was already into COVID,
and Susan Stevens asked
not to be reappointed but
this was before Council
removed the 3-year term
limits.

As required by 160D, board
members Fulton, Hill,
Horner, Hunt and May were
administered the Oath of
Office.

Ken Wernick was elected
Chair and Jennifer Hill was
elected Vice Chair

Materials were provided on
Chapter 160D of the
General Statutes, the Open
Meetings Law and Conflict
of Interest.

Case Z2100248  Dwayne and Dinah
Burnette were requesting permission to
continue to  place an accessory
dwelling (Manufactured Home, Class
B) on a 1.72-acre tract of  land with an
existing Manufactured Home, Class A
located at 602 Ketner Road, (accessory
address is 594 Ketner) approximately 1
mile north of Shallowford Road.
Property is zoned RS9.  Tax Block
4425, Tax Lot 035F, PIN 5896-01-
5542.

Case Z2100264  Ruby Grimes was
requesting permission to continue to
place a Manufactured Home, Class C
on a .48-acre tract of land located at
7730 Grapevine Road(north side of a
private drive), approximately 650 feet
northwest of intersection of Sedgewick
Ridge Road and Grapevine Road. 
Property is zoned RS20.  Tax Block
4612, Tax Lot 034L, PIN 5876-72-
9421

Case Z2100270  Aaron and Kathy
Crum were requesting permission to
continue to occupy an accessory
dwelling (Garage) on a .51-acre tract of
land with an existing dwelling located
at 912 Bouzeke Road, approximately
450 feet south of Holly Hedge Drive. 
Property is zoned RS9.  Tax Block
4426B, Tax Lot 007, PIN 5885-63-
6772

Permit was approved for
another five years.

The Permit was granted
for two (2) years in order
to have the safety issues
that were discussed
reviewed by a
professional to determine
what needs to be done.

This special use permit
was approved for five (5)
years.

Page 5 of  9



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

Case # Z2000130 William and Candy
Doomy were requesting a special use
permit for a constructed oversize
accessory structure on a 1.422-acre
tract of land located at 3345 Clarice
Avenue.  Property is zoned RS30.  Tax
Block 4677, Tax Lot 120, PIN 5887-
68-0300.

Case #  Z2000117 William and Candy
were requesting a variance of the
required rear yard setback for a
constructed  accessory structure on a
1.422-acre tract of land located at 3345
Clarice Avenue.  Property is zoned
RS30.  Tax Block 4677, Tax Lot 120,

PIN 5887-68-0300.

Continued from January
25, 2020, this request was
approved.

The variance was granted
as built.

June 22, 2021 Lewisville Zoning Board of
Adjustment Members;
Town Attorney, and
Enforcement Staff

Case # Z2100327 John Phipps requests
permission to continue to place a
Manufactured Home, Class A C on a
1.17-acre tract of land located at 8260
Lake Ridge Drive, approximately 1300
feet south of Dull Road.  Property is
zoned RS20.  Tax Block 4405, Tax Lot
022C, PIN 5874-88-5816.  (The class
information was corrected - noted as a
typing error.)

This case was continued
to the October meeting.

October 7, 2021

Respectfully submitted:

Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk

Page 6 of  9



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on October 14, 2021
a. Tentative Agenda

i. Consent Agenda 
(1) Resolution 2021066 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials

for the two months ending August 31, 2021
(2) Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - September 2,

2021
(3) Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - September 9, 2021

ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
(1) Presentations

(a) Sheriff’s Office Report
iii. Appointments

(1) None.
iv. Public Hearings

(1) Ordinance 2021057 - Public hearing to receive comments on UDO L-099
for Longwood Village’s request for a site plan amendment
(a) The original site plan had 38 lots.
(b) Because of environmental concerns, the number of lots has been

reduced to 34.
(c) The site plan change must follow the same process as the original 

approval.
(d) Planning Board has had its public hearing and has recommended

approval to the Council.
v. Technical Review(s)

(1) None.
vi. Preliminary Site Plan Review(s)

(1) None.
vii. Evidentiary Hearings

(1) None.
viii. Old Business

(1) Lewisville Tomorrow update
(a) The consultants will be available at the regular meeting to provide

an update to the status of the Comprehensive Plan and the Parks
and Recreation Master Plan.

(b) There is some information available on the town’s web site.
(i) Mrs. Tolbert will check to see if there will be any material

available for Council’s review prior to next week’s
meeting. 

ix. New Business
(1) Resolution 2021065 - approving Interlocal Agreement with Forsyth County

Page 7 of  9



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

for Historic Resource Commission’s next phase of work for the Forsyth
County architectural survey project (See above for approval)

(2) Ordinance 2021056 - declaring a road closure for a Christmas Parade
(a) Council decided to approve this at tonight’s meeting.
(b) Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Ordinance

2021056.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
approved unanimously by a roll call vote of ayes from Council
Members Foster, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor
Horn.

b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on October 14, 2021
i. Council Member Foster moved to approve the tentative agenda for the October 14th

meeting.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved
unanimously by a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Hunt, Sadler,
Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn.

8. For the Good of the Order:
a. Council Discussion

i. Update on the Mary Alice Warren Community Center
(1) The slope has shown a vast improvement and the work should be finished

by Wednesday at which time it will be hydro-seeded.
(2) The internal and external punch lists are being worked on;
(3) Chains for the gutters are going up.
(4) The ribbon cutting will be held on Sunday, November 14the at 2:00 p.m.
(5) Open house for residents will be from Tuesday, November 16th to Friday,

November 19th 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and on Saturday, November 20th from
9:00 a.m. to noon.

b. Closed Session
i. Attorney Houff read the reason for going into close session:  §143-318.11(a)(3) To

consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to
preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body,
which privilege is hereby acknowledged.  The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial
action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure.

ii. Council Member Welch moved to go into closed session at 7:52 p.n.  The motion
was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously by a roll call
vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and
Mayor Horn.

iii. Council Members returned from closed session at 8:15 p.m.

9. Adjournment
a. Having no other business to discuss, Council Member Smitherman moved to adjourn the

Page 8 of  9



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda
October 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.

Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers - 6510 Shallowford Road

meeting at 8:16 p.m.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved
unanimously by a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Hunt, Sadler,
Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn.   

Page 9 of  9



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
RESOLUTION 2021071 L-PBR 2021002

APPROVING THE SITE PLAN FOR ZIP CODE 27023 POST OFFICE

WHEREAS, Maple Tree Investment c/o Todd Conley has requested a review for compliance for a property
zoned PB (Pedestrian Business); and

WHEREAS, the developer wishes to build a facility to house Zip Code 27023 Post Office; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Post Office has outgrown its present building site and needs to be relocated; and

WHEREAS, the property located as PIN’s 5885-28-4784 and 5885-28-2755 off of the Great Wagon Road
(GWR) have been located as a new location for Zip Code 27023 Post Office; and

WHEREAS, the property is already zoned PB and does not require a public hearing to fulfill this request;
and

WHEREAS, this property is located in the Downtown Overlay District; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held its Review for Compliance on October 13, 2021 and
recommended approval to Council.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council approves the site plan and
elevations for the proposed project.

Approved this, the 10th day of November, 2021.

                                                                                                  
                                                       Mike Horn, 

Mayor
ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk

Page 1 of  1



STAFF REPORT
New Lewisville Post Office

DOCKET: L-PBR 2021002
STAFF: Stacy Tolbert, Town Planner

Petitioner: Maple Tree Investments c/o Todd Conley
Ownership: Thomas H. Fowler Family LLC

REQUEST OF AMENDMENT:
Zoning: PB (Pedestrian Business)
Uses Allowed: All uses in PB Zoning District
PIN#(s): 5885-28-4784 & 5885-28-2755
Acreage: 2.37 Acres

LOCATION:
Street: Great Wagon Road
Jurisdiction: Town of Lewisville

PROPERTY SITE/IMMEDIATE AREA:
Existing Structures on Site: The site is currently vacant.
 
Adjacent uses:
* North - Commercial property, 6260 Jennings Road, zoned Limited Business (LB)
* East - Lowes Foods Shopping Center, 177 Lowes Foods Drive, zoned PB-S
* South  - Great Wagon Road frontage, Roller Mill and other commercial establishments, 6275

Shallowford Road, zoned PB
* West - Single family residence, 171 Lewisville-Vienna Road, zoned PB

GENERAL AREA:
Character/Maintenance: This area is located in the Downtown Overlay District which includes
residential, commercial and recreational uses. 

PHYSICAL FEATURES:
Topography: The site is predominately flat.
Vegetation/habitat: The property is covered with natural vegetation including maintained grasses and
some trees.
Impact on Existing Features: Impacts are to be expected, However the main building is to be placed on
the area of the property that is open space. 

WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES:
Public water and sewer are available to the site.

TRANSPORTATION:
Direct Access to Site: Great Wagon Road
Street Classification(s): Local arterial
Average Daily Traffic Count/Estimated: Closest measurement is Shallowford Rd at 10,000 adt



HISTORY/RELEVANT ZONING CASES:
* L-PBR 2000001; Planning Board Review Case for Technical Review of ABC Store; approved

04/13/2000; Planning Board and staff recommended approval.

* There aren’t many cases like this one where the property is already zoned Pedestrian Business
and a proposal only needs to go through Technical Review for Compliance.  Most properties
have been rezoned from Residential districts to commercial districts.

CONFORMITY TO PLANS:
Lewisville Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) - This property is located within the Downtown
Overlay District.   A site plan along with elevations has been submitted for review of compliance with
the Unified Development Ordinance.  The site plan has been reviewed by staff and persons from the
Technical Review Committee including the following agencies: Planning, Inspections, Addressing, Fire,
Utilities, Stormwater, NCDOT, and Erosion Control.  The proposal is for a relocation of the Lewisville
Post Office.  The site plan proposes a 6,000 square foot 1-story building with parking provided and
required landscaping.  The building materials are proposed to be brick with an asphalt shingle pitched
roof.  A covered entrance is proposed at the entrances of the building.  Sidewalks are provided for the
transition of pedestrians from Great Wagon Road to the building entrance and the loading/service area
for the proposed use is located to the rear of the building and is screened from view. Overall, the
proposal meets the requirements of the UDO. 

Lewisville Comprehensive Plan Update 2015 - The Plan describes this area as being where higher density
uses are appropriate, particularly where sewer is available.  This area is located in the downtown area
of Lewisville where it is recommended by the Comprehensive Plan to have a mixture of office, retail and
residential uses.  

The Plan contains a number of "Recommended Actions." In the chapter on Land Use, recommendations
include: encourage responsible commercial development in the downtown and other established
commercial areas; support design standards in the development of the downtown area; and allow for
higher density zoning surrounding the downtown area.

Legacy Development Guide - Legacy encourages a mixture of office, retail and housing along Growth
Corridors that do not contribute to “strip development.”  The property is located in Growth
Management Area 1 which is Town Centers.  Town Centers promotes a dense, mixed-use and
pedestrian-oriented urban form and is the hub for government an private employment.

ANALYSIS:
This property was zoned prior to the incorporation of the Town of Lewisville and was zoned as a general
use district.  PB is primarily intended to accommodate office, retail, service, institutional and high
density residential uses which customarily serve community and convenience business needs of smaller
communities and urban nodes in the city and county.  The district is intended to encourage the
development of attractive, identifiable small towns, and to accommodate the pattern of building in the
business concentrations surrounding the central core of municipalities.  In the Unified Development
Ordinance, a post office is a use allowed by right in the PB (Pedestrian Business) zoning district.



RECOMMENDATION:
Town staff is of the opinion that the request meets the standards of the Unified Development
Ordinance.  The site has available infrastructure to support the density of development that is being
proposed.  Statements found in both the Lewisville Comprehensive Plan and Forsyth County Legacy Plan
encourages higher residential density that promotes pedestrian connectivity and availability in a
downtown center. 

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning Board voted unanimously at their October 13, 2021 meeting to recommend approval of
the technical review for compliance to the Town Council.  



RS9

RS20

PB

PB-S

PB

LB

PB

RM12

PB-S

RM8

RM8IP

LD1-S
PB-S

LB-S LD1-S

NO-S

LD1-S

IP
SHALLOWFORD

ESSO

GRAPEVINE

LEWISVILLE-VIENNA

STYERS

OAK GROVE

CONRAD

LIN
DA

WRIGHT

JENNINGS

TULLYRIES

LOWES FOODS

GREAT WAGON

RE
ID

 AC
RE

S

CONRAD

This map and anaysis are provided "As Is" without warranty of any kind, either express or implied.  The information containted in this map is for 
informational purposes only and was not prepared for, and is not suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  Use of these materials 
constituties acceptance of this disclaimer of liability.

Created by:  Stacy Tolbert

L-PBR 2021002 New Lewisville Post Office

1 inch = 400 feet

Legend
CENTERLINES
Legal Lot Lines
Streams
Pond / Lake
Zoning
Forsyth County

Property of 
Request

Lewisville

¯

PIN #:  5875-64-3831

Downtown Core 
Area



RESOLUTION 2021067 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ADOPTING THE 2021 GENERAL RECORDS SCHEDULE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT

AGENCIES STANDARDS 1-10
FOR MUNICIPALITIES CONCERNING

WHEN ADMINISTRATIVE/REFERENCE VALUE ENDS

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources, Division of Archives and
Records, Government Records Section has published the General Records Schedule for Local Government
Agencies, which supersedes parts of the Municipal Retention and Disposition Schedule which it is charged
with issuing; and

WHEREAS, G.S. §121-5 and G.S. §132 require a municipality to approve the schedule in order to conduct
routine disposal of records which must otherwise be retained without specific permission for disposal by the
Division of Archives and Records; and

WHEREAS, Administrative Standards will be updated on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the document attached to this Resolution is the form acknowledging the approval of the
schedule as required by the Division of Archives and Records, Government Records Section; and

WHEREAS, this schedule reduces the burden and costs of record retention and maintains efficient Town
records management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The  Town of Lewisville adopts the General Records Schedule for Local Government Agencies and the
Disposition Schedule for Municipalities concerning when Administrative/Reference Value ends.  

Adopted this the 10th day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                   
Mike Horn, 
Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker,
Town Clerk



RESOLUTION 2021068 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ADOPTING THE 2021 PROGRAM RECORDS SCHEDULE

FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES STANDARDS 11-21
FOR MUNICIPALITIES CONCERNING

WHEN ADMINISTRATIVE/REFERENCE VALUE ENDS

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources, Division of Archives and
Records, Government Records Section has published the Program Records Schedule for Local Government
Agencies, which supersedes parts of the Municipal Retention and Disposition Schedule which it is charged
with issuing; and

WHEREAS, G.S. §121-5 and G.S. §132 require a municipality to approve the schedule in order to conduct
routine disposal of records which must otherwise be retained without specific permission for disposal by the
Division of Archives and Records; and

WHEREAS, Administrative Standards will be updated on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the document attached to this Resolution is the form acknowledging the approval of the
schedule as required by the Division of Archives and Records, Government Records Section; and

WHEREAS, this schedule reduces the burden and costs of record retention and maintains efficient Town
records management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The  Town of Lewisville adopts the Program Records Schedule for Local Government Agencies and the
Disposition Schedule for Municipalities concerning when Administrative/Reference Value ends.  

Adopted this the 10th day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                   
Mike Horn, 
Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker,
Town Clerk



RESOLUTION 2021069 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENTS

ON UDO L-101 REZONING REQUEST BY ADVANCED APPLIANCE SERVICE
C/O MIKE & LAURA COOPER

REZONING FROM RS-20 TO HB-C
771 WILLIAMS ROAD

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held its public hearing on October 13, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the discussion for the recommendation was tabled to the October 27, 2021 meeting; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 160D-601 (a) of the North Carolina General Statutes provide that public notice be
given when adopting or amending ordinances pertaining to planning and development; and

WHEREAS, General Statute 160D-601 (a) requires that a notice of a public hearing be published twice in
a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality not less than 10 days nor more than 25 days
before the date fixed for the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, General Statute 160D-601 provides for Methods for Procedure.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL sets a public
hearing for Thursday, December 9, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of receiving public comment
concerning this request.

Adopted this the 10th Day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

1



Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021062
Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: # 15

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-00-4120-6000 Admin - Contracted Services $6,763.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $6,763.00

To demolish the structure at 312 Lewisville-Vienna Road                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                          

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 10th day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville Town
Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk



DATE FACILITY ORGANIZATION AND/OR CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBERTIME

11/10/2021
HENRY M (HANK) CHILTON PAVILION AT SHALLOWFORD SQUARE

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

1

11/10/2021 0930 L'ville Pub Library BROWN 945-37864Wednesday

11/11/2021 TOWN OF LEWISVILLE 945-55584 VETERANS DAY - 
TOWN HOLIDAY

Thursday

11/17/2021 0930 L'ville Pub Library BROWN 945-37864Wednesday

11/19/2021 1500 L'ville Pub Library JORDAN 945-37864 GREENSBORO 
SCIENCE CENTER 
PRESENTATION

Friday

11/24/2021 0930 L'ville Pub Library BROWN 945-37864Wednesday

11/25/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 THANKSGIVING 
HOLIDAY - CLOSED

Thursday

11/26/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 THANKSGIVING 
HOLIDAY - CLOSED

Friday

11/27/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 THANKSGIVING 
HOLIDAY - CLOSED

Saturday

11/28/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 THANKSGIVING 
HOLIDAY - CLOSED

Sunday

12/03/2021 0800 TOWN OF LEWISVILLE howard 945-55584 Tree Lighting Friday

1600 TOWN OF LEWISVILLE HOWARD 945-55584 ANNUAL CHRISTMAS 
TREE LIGHTING

Friday

12/04/2021 1300 RENTER HOWARD 33681653284 WEDDING CEREMONYSaturday

12/09/2021 1500 VIENNA ELEMENTARY HOWE 336-202-15494 WINTER STUDENT 
CONCERT

Thursday

12/24/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY - 
CLOSED

Friday

12/25/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY - 
CLOSED

Saturday

12/26/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY - 
CLOSED

Sunday

12/27/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY - 
CLOSED

Monday

12/31/2021 0001 LEWISVILLE TOWN HALL4 NEW YEAR'S HOLIDAY 
- CLOSED

Friday

4 = HENRY M (HANK) CHILTON PAVILION @ SHALLOWFORD SQUARE

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight

townclerk
Highlight



Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021060
Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: # 13

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-80-6120-2004 Parks & Recreation - MAW CC
Supplies

$15,000.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $15,000.00

To increase the budget for the supplies at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                      

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 4th day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk



Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021061
Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: # 14

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-00-4110-6000 Governing Body - Contracted
Services

$7,425.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $7,425.00

To increase the budget for UDO updates by Municode                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                     

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 4th day of November, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk


	01 20211110 Meeting Agenda
	02 2021070 acceptance and approval monthly disbursements ending SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
	02A 2021070 financials
	03 20211007 TC Briefing Meeting Minutes
	04 2021071 L-PBR 2021002 Compliance for PO
	04A Staff Report L-PBR 2021002
	04B L-PBR 2021002 Zoning Map
	05 2021067 approving the General Records Retention Schedules
	06 2021068 approving the new Records Retention Program Schedules
	07 2021069 set public hearing on rezoning for Williams Rd
	08 2021062 Budget Amendment #15 to demolish 312 L-V Rd
	09 CoUNCIL12WEEKSCHEDUL
	10 2021060 Budget Amendment #13 to increase the budget for supplies at MAW CC
	11 2021061 Budget Amendment #14 to increase the budget for UDO Updates by Municode

